Subdivision Committee

December 8, 2009


	ANDOVER PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE

December 8, 2009
Minutes



	The Andover City Subdivision Committee met for a regular meeting on December 8, 2009 at 909 N. Andover Road in the Andover Civic Center.  Chairman Lynn Heath called the meeting to order at 5:28 p.m. Other members present were Ken Boone and Jan Cox. Others in attendance were Director of Public Works and Community Development Les Mangus, City Administrator Sasha Stiles and Administrative Secretary Kandace Hunt. Member    John Cromwell was absent. 
	Call to order

	
	

	Review the minutes of the June 9, 2009 Subdivision Committee meeting.

Jan Cox made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. 
	Review the minutes of the June 9, 2009 Subdivision Committee meeting.

	
	

	Communications:

Review the minutes of the October 27, 2009 and November 10, 2009 City Council meetings. The minutes were received and filed. 

Review the minutes of the October 20, 2009 Planning Commission meeting. The minutes were received and filed.

Review the minutes of the November 3, 2009 Site Plan Review Committee meeting. The minutes were received and filed. 

Review the Potential Residential Development Lot Report.
	Communications

	
	

	Review for recommendation to the Andover Planning Commission the final plat of the Summerfield 2nd Addition. 
From Les Mangus’ Memo: The proposed plat is a replat of the Summerfield Addition, which was filed a few years ago to accommodate a multifamily residential complex on a single lot. The replat divides the same area into three lots, which meet the minimum lot area for the R-3 Multifamily Residential District. Variances of the minimum setbacks have been previously granted in order to most effectively utilize the triangular shaped piece of property. 
Applicant Craig Sharp was present to represent the application. 
Les Mangus explained the previous owner of this property had presented a plan for several multi-family dwelling units on this site, Mr. Sharp plans to use the land in the same manner but would like the site divided into three independent lots instead of one large lot. 

Jan Cox asked how many buildings would be on each lot. Mr. Sharp said there will be one building per lot all facing Lafayette Street. 
Chairman Heath asked if the individual lots will be sold. Mr. Sharp said no, he will use them to build rental properties which will be similar in appearance to those he constructed on Lee Street.  

Jan Cox said she saw reference to a 20 foot rear yard setback but does not see it marked on the plat. Mr. Sharp explained that was done with the original plat. He will be providing a 25 foot setback on Lot 1 and 2, but will be asking for a variance of the minimum required setbacks for Lot 3. 

Les Mangus said he had received a few comments from planning consultant Bickley Foster. First Mr. Foster would like the applicant to provide east and west dimensions for the 20 foot utility easement between Lots 2 and 3. Les Mangus said the dimensions are provided on the plat. Mr. Foster also asked that the plat clarify the ownership of the railroad right-of-way as the St. Louis and San Francisco Railroad no longer exist. Les Mangus explained this could be clarified by Butler County Economic Development Director Dave Alfaro. He continued by saying neither the county nor the city will ever own the land, they will just be allowed to use and maintain it. Les Mangus said his understanding is the land is owned by the Surface Transportation Board. 
Les Mangus noted the fire department had questions regarding utilities at the site and said there should be no change as water and sewer exist at the site today. The fire department also asked if there was a plan for the railroad right-of-way that would affect this plat. Les Mangus said the way the city understands it, it is virtually impossible to get the right-of-way from the Surface Transportation Board because of the way it was acquired. The city can pick-up maintenance responsibilities and build a bike/ped path on the site, but will never own the property. 

Chairman Heath asked if a fence would be constructed between these lots and the railroad right-of-way. Mr. Sharp said no. 

Jan Cox noted that staff comments state the plat is missing the section, township and range and that staff has not received the title report or restrictive covenants. Les Mangus said those comments have been forwarded to Baughman Company and will be addressed before the plat is accepted by the City Council. 

Jan Cox made a motion to recommend the Planning Commission approve the final plat of the Summerfield 2nd Addition. Ken Boone seconded the motion. Chairman Heath asked if there was any further discussion. There was none. Motion carried 3/0. 
	Summerfield 2nd Addition

	
	

	Member items: There were no member items. 
	Member Items

	
	

	Jan Cox made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:44 p.m. Ken Boone seconded the motion. Motion carried 3/0.
Kandace Hunt
Administrative Secretary
Approved this _____ day of _____________2009 by the Andover City Subdivision Committee, City of Andover.
	


PAGE  
1

